FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN MS-L

WALHEMGTON, D.C. I04A3

Randy I. Goodwin, Treasurer

Justice-PAC

2091 E Valley Parkway, Suite 1C 2 gt )
Escondido, CA 92027

Jdentification Number: C00159319
Reference: 1999-2000 Election Cycle Repotts
Dear Mt. Goodwatt

It has come to the awention of the Federal Election Conmmission (“the
Commission”) that your commrities may have violated 2 U.8.C. §434(3), by failing to
timely file Reports of Receipts and Disbursements, The following is & list of the reports
n question.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Year End 1731/1H) 312400

{1/1/99-12/31/99)

Aptil Quarterly 4/15/00 4/24/00
(1/1/00-313 140)

Tumtely filing is a specific requirement of *h: Federal Election Campaign Act ("the
Art") and is essential to fulfilling the puoblic disclosure concept embodied in that law,
The Comaresion vigws failure to timely filc reports as a serious violation of the Act
Thiz communication is to advise you that, notwithstanding any matiers which may be
pending before the Commission, any additional report which is not submitted in a timely
manner by your committee may result in the Commiission imitiating legal enforcement ot
audit aetion.

You may submit a letter of explanation in response 1o this notification.  If,
however, you have any questions, please feel free to contact Antoinette Kitchen ot our
toll-fize mumber, (800 424-953{ (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 w0 reach the Reports




Anglysiz Division). My local number is (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Lisa J. Stolaruk
Chief, Pariy/Mon-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division







